## **CHAW YIN MYINT**

### MBBS, MPH

#### **Curriculum Vitae**



**Nationality** : Myanmar

**Current Address** Mobile: +66-8-60893038 :1/84, Asakan Condo, Soi 105,

> Ramkamhaeng Road, Hwamark, Email: mie.suu@gmail.com chaw\_yin.m@hitap.net

Bangapi, Thailand.

Permanent Address :No.30, Mingalar Street,

Nan-Tha- Gone, Insein, Yangon,

Myanmar.

Office Address : Health Intervention and Technology Assessment Program (HITAP)

6<sup>th</sup> Floor, 6<sup>th</sup> Building, Department of Health,

Ministry of Public Health

Tiwanon Road, Muang, Nonthaburi,

Thailand.

### **Summary Profile**

A physician and a MPH graduate - currently working at Health Intervention and Technology Assessment Program (HITAP), Ministry of Public Health (MOPH), Thailand. Specialize in ecology and epidemiology of infectious diseases; health impact assessment and monitoring; and techniques in disease and environmental control with seven years of extensive work experience in managing communicable and noncommunicable diseases including Neglected tropical diseases (NTD) activities and interventions under the Ministry of Health, Myanmar. Moreover, five years experience of public health advisor for WASH program at Water Research and Training Centre (INGO), Myanmar.

#### **Present Academic Rank and Position**

Research Assistant Feb'2011- April'2011

Researcher May'2011- Present

Health Intervention and Technology Assessment Program (HITAP)

6<sup>th</sup> Floor, 6<sup>th</sup> Building, Department of Health,

Ministry of Public Health

Tiwanon Road, Muang, Nonthaburi,

Thailand.

Public Health Advisor

Water Research and Training Centre

(WRTC/INGO), Myanmar



Jan'2007-Present

#### Responsibilities at HITAP

- 1. A research project of Advanced health biotechnologies in Thailand: State of the art, future trends and strategic preparation
- Writing research project proposal;
- Reviewing the current situation and related literatures concerning with the advanced health technologies;
- Designing the research method;
- Developing the interviewing questions to top level decision makers of advanced health technological field;
- Data analysis and Report writing.
- 2. A research project of development of the system for screening of refractive error and provision of spectacles among preprimary and primary school children in Thailand.
- Writing research project proposal;
- Development of the standard operational guidelines for the refractive error screening program;
- Designing the research method;
- Facilitate the training of vision screening methods to the teachers;
- Developing structured questionnaire and open-ended questionnaire;
- Data analysis and Report writing.
- 3. WHO consultant team member of Maternal and Child Health Voucher Scheme Program implementation in Myanmar.
- Situational analysis of current maternal and child health practice in Myanmar
- Providing training on communication and economic evaluation
- Development of the standard operational guidelines for the Maternal and Child Health
  Voucher Scheme program implementation.

#### Responsibility at WRTC

- 1. WASH Training 1 week course twice per year.
- 2. Technical Advice for public health interventions regarding with environmental sanitation.

### **Educational Attainment**

MPH 2010

Mahidol University, Faculty of Public Health Bangkok, Thailand

MBBS 2001

Institute of Medicine (1) Yangon, Myanmar

Languages

Burmese Native speaker

English Fluent

**Statistical software/ Computer** 

Microsoft Office application software Proficient

(Word, Excel, Power Point) and

Internet Explorer

SPSS 17 Proficient

EpiData 3.4 Working Knowledge

**Research Experience** 

A pilot study of Maternal and Child Health 2012

Voucher Scheme in Myanmar. Ongoing process

The development of the system for screening 2011 of refractive error and providing eyeglasses Ongoing process

of refractive error and providing eyeglasses among pre-primary and primary school

children in Thailand.

State of the art, future trends and strategic 2011/12 preparation for advanced health Completed

biotechnologies in Thailand.

The feasibility study of the Community 2011

Health Initiative for Maternal and Child As a member of HITAP team

Health in Myanmar.

[A collaborative project of WHO Myanmar,

Ministry of Health (Myanmar) and HITAP (Thailand)].

Influenza Preventive Behaviors among backpackers in Khao-san Road, Bangkok,

Thailand.

Factors influencing Hypertensive patients Township, living at Hlaeguu Yangon Division, Myanmar.

Prevalence of smoking in Kamma Province, Pakkoku Township, Magwe division.

Myanmar.

2009/2010

Dissertation for Master degree

2001 Trainee

Institute of Medicine (1), Yangon

1999 Trainee

Institute of Medicine (1), Yangon

### **International/Regional Conference presentation**

"Assessing the accuracy and feasibility of refractive error screening by teachers in preprimary and primary school in Thailand"

"Outcomes of the screening of refractive error among pre-primary and primary school children in Thailand"

"International Conference on Global Public Health 2012"

3<sup>rd</sup> – 4<sup>th</sup> December'2012

Galadari Hotel Colombo, Sri Lanka.

"The First HTAsiaLink Annual

Conference"

 $14^{th} - 16^{th}$  May'2012

Grand Pacific Sovereign Hotel

Petchaburi, Thailand.

## Training/Workshop Attended outside of the country

Mathematical Modeling Workshop: Within and Between-Host Dynamics of Drug-Resistant Pathogens

20<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> June 2012 Mahidol Oxford Tropical Medicine Research Unit Bangkok, Thailand.

Training workshop on Strategic Planning and Costing for a national health plan using the United Nations OneHealth tool.

30<sup>th</sup> January-3<sup>rd</sup> February 2012 Bangkok, Thailand.

AEM Training Workshop for HITAP and IHPP

3 February 2011 Bangkok, Thailand

# Trainings attended in the country

Psychotropic drug control	2008
Training of Trainers on Prevention and Management of TB/HIV Co-infection and TB/Drug Use	2008
Care for psychiatric patients	2007
Training of Trainers for prevention of AEFI (Adverse Event Following Immunization) two times	2007 2006
Training of Trainers for Reproductive Health	2006
Refresher courses for DOTS program two times	2006/7
Training of Trainers for Prevention of Mother to Child transmission of HIV/AIDS (PMCT)	2005
Training on food safety	2004

# **Training Conducted**

Training of Economic Evaluation and Communication for MCH voucher scheme	2011
Training for water and sanitation	2007- 2010
Training on Prevention and Management of TB/HIV Co-infection and TB/Drug Use	2008
Prevention of AEFI training two times	2007/8
Prevention of Mother to Child Transmission of HIV (PMCT) training	2006
Refresher on PMCT training	2007
Refresher training for DOTS program two times	2006/7
Reproductive Health training for NGO members	2006
Refresher Training on Reproductive Health for NGO members	2007
Community Home-based Care for chronically ill patients and elderly people	2007

# **Teaching Experience**

Institute of Medicine (1) Guest Lecturer

Yangon, Myanmar Maternal and Child Health

2004 - 2009

Institute of Nursing Guest Lecturer

Yangon, Myanmar Primary Health Care

2004 - 2009

## **Previous Employment**

September 2004 – March 2009 Medical Officer and

Acting Township Medical Officer

Urban Health Centre, Ahlone Township,

Yangon.

April 2002 – August 2004 Civil Assistant Surgeon

General Hospital, Mandalay.

## Volunteer experience

July 2010 – December 2010 Medical Officer

Voluntary Health Care Group (VHCG)

Myanmar.

May 2009 – March 2010 Health Educator

(prevention of HIV/AIDS Reproductive Health)

**PACT** 

Bangkok, Thailand.